Craig Kutil

From: Craig Kutil

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 2:48 PM
To: Gina Webster

Subject: RE: Course Equivalency Question

Thank you for getting back to me so quickly!
Take care,
Craig Kutil

Articulation Officer

Professor, Mathematics

Instructor, Martial Arts

Vice President, Academic Senate

Faculty at Large, Faculty Association

Advisor (ASCCC), ICAS — IGETC Standards Subcommittee
Member (ASCCC), C-ID AO Subgroup

Las Positas College

(925) 424-1346
http://laspositascollege.edu/faculty/ckutil
http://www.laspositascollege.edu/Ipcarticulation/

From: Gina Webster <GWebster@laspositascollege.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 2:46 PM

To: Craig Kutil <CKutil@laspositascollege.edu>

Subject: Re: Course Equivalency Question

Thank you for asking.

Yes, the description you provided indicates that both courses are equivalent to our Econ 2 (as they cover topics
ranging from economic growth and inflation to monetary and fiscal policies).

Warm regards,

Gina

From: Craig Kutil <CKutil@I|aspositascollege.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 2:37 PM

To: Gina Webster <GWebster@laspositascollege.edu>
Subject: Course Equivalency Question

Hi Gina,

| have a course from the American Public University System that | am wondering if is equivalent to our ECON
2:



ECON202 MACROECONOMICS FOR BUSINESS

Macroeconomics for Business is an overview course that covers how macroeconomics impacts business operations and
the strategic management of the organization. An introduction to the principles and tools of macroeconomic analysis is
provided. Macroeconomics for Business investigates the main topics of the overall economy including Gross Domestic
Product, inflation, unemployment, economic growth, recession, monetary policy and fiscal policy. We use these theories
and concepts to examine the role of the government in our economy and how government makes choices.

They have two Economics for Business courses, the other is for Microeconomics, but they also have two
general Economics courses. The catalog description for the general Macro class is:

ECON102 MACROECONOMICS

Introduction to Macroeconomics is a survey course that builds on the topics covered and skills developed in ECON101
(Microeconomics) in order to present a complete picture of the economy. Macroeconomics shows how consumers and
markets fit into the overall or aggregated economy and provides a framework to assess government policies. Key topics
covered will include economic cycles (growth and recession), economic indicators and measures, and interest rates and
money supply.

Please let me know what you think.
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
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AMERICAN PUBLIC UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

ECON202 MACROECONOMICS FOR BUSINESS

Macroeconomics for Business is an overview course that covers how macroeconomics impacts business operations
and the strategic management of the organization. An introduction to the principles and tools of macroeconomic
analysis is provided. Macroeconomics for Business investigates the main topics of the overall economy including
Gross Domestic Product, inflation, unemployment, economic growth, recession, monetary policy and fiscal policy. We
use these theories and concepts to examine the role of the government in our economy and how government makes

choices.

Units: 3

Department: ECONOMICS

Source catalog: American Public University System Undergraduate 2020-2021
Course history: View Detail

LAS POSITAS COLLEGE

ECON 2 PRINCIPLES OF MACROECONOMICS

Economic analysis of the theory of income determination, including national income analysis, business cycles, the
consumption function, the multiplier, fiscal policy, monetary policy, money and banking, the public debt, economic
growth and development, comparative economic systems and international trade. 54 hours lecture. AA/AS GE.
Transfer: CSU, UC; CSU GE: D2; IGETC: 4B; Course Identification Numbering System: ECON 202. Degree Applicable,
Credit.

Units: 3

Prerequisite: MATH 55 with a minimum grade of C or MATH 55B with a minimum grade of C and ENG 104
with @ minimum grade of C

Department: ECONOMICS

Source catalog: Las Positas College 2020-2021

Course history: View Detail

EVALUATION DETAIL
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